Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 2:49 PM

To: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); MTPRI; assignments; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto)

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)

Subject: RE: SLL6206D-H.VEZEL ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF SBS3646T ( SMRT)-ACCIDENT

ON 30/09/2024

Dear Patrick,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,
Kindly assist CS/SMR24100052/Aqp3 (SLL 6206D).

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:53 PM

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLL6206D-H.VEZEL ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF SBS3646T ( SMRT)-ACCIDENT ON 30/09/2024

Our Ref : BUS/09/24/8023

Dear Sir / Madam,

Kindly let us have your survey report at the soonest, thanks.
Regards

Patrick Tawv

Insurance and Claims

Direct line +65 6556 3522 | WeiTeck.Tan@Strides.com.sg
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

Singapore 757705
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From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 9:30 am

To: assignments <assighnments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim @msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: SLL6206D-H.VEZEL ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF SBS3646T ( SMRT)-ACCIDENT ON 30/09/2024

Ref: TBA
Dear Rajes,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SLL6206D
Insured: SBS3646T
Workshop: MG Solution Pte Ltd

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: MG Solution <mg3solution@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 10:49 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: SLL6206D-H.VEZEL ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF SBS3646T ( SMRT)-ACCIDENT ON 30/09/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL6206D & SBS3646T ALONG JUNCTION OF JURONG WEST
CENTRAL 1 & JURONG WEST 64 ON 30/09/2024 AT ABOUT 14:15 HOURS

A copy of the GIA is attached and please arrange for PRI-Inspection. (CAR IN)

Please kindly let us know the liability of this case and provide us a copy of your insured statement
and sketch plan for documentation.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
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whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply
from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: MG Solution Pte Ltd
Address: 23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Vicom Inspection Centre, #04-01 Singapore 415933

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any

intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter

without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Ms Hong

MG Solution Pte Ltd

E: mg3solution@gmail.com

T: 6744 4986 / 6744 4165

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #04-01 Singapore 415933

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. They must not be distributed without consent. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it from your
system, and notify the sender immediately.
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
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
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient,
please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this
email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.



